September 18, 1870

Mr, Bobert . Vawter, Directer of Public Affeirs
Goneral Services Administration
Washiagton, D.C. 20408

Daar Mr., Vawter, - - -

Beecause of what is in no weay reflsctéd in your latier of September
17, the fact shat X have filed a civil metien in tha matter, * meke Lmmedieks
responss, your letder having just arrived, :

Firat, 1 pelieve delaying respenss to on appsel for tares monils
is to make & farce of any sppeels meckanims, especially whem public informdion @ d
writing i {nvolved, ond most of all when the subjeet is the essassination of 8
President and itas offieial investigetion, In addition, 1 bBelieve it viclates the
epirit and intent of the law, if not its letter,

N EoRever, Deccuse there was ng respenss, I was foreed %o file this suit,
$ mets forth whet I seekmand went, vhet I $htxk I am entitled to have, Your letter
éppeers to me %o have bem writian for thapnng of » record to whieh there might

later de refarence, whether or not the record is fuithful, accurate or complete.

. As you muat reclize, I delayed the filing of thie sult for a lomg timw.
fly unsugeessful efforts to obiain what it seslts arve of lenger and, %o me, © sy
Suration, Honetheless, boceuse my parposes sxe meeningful ressarsh (the vay I, net
the govermment, cenceive 1t) and publishing, meot the embsryessment of the g9 YU~
men¥, I weuld Be Bappy to move dimdsssl of the suit onece its purpsses are
sgcomplished. They are not es set forth in your letter, If this is net dong, I
will procesd with the sction. I hsve been mere dMan putient in the fese ot o
mosy transpereny deleying devices snd interferenses with my sbility tc_resssrel
snd Write.¥hils I have mo desire %o enbarress ibe govermaent in gourt, X hewve

even lsss desird %o be parsy o eny further delays, The deeicion villi W the
governmen®'s ond I Bope it will bs communicated to me expeditieusly.

It is pretty conspiousus that your lettsr wes not wridien in the
notrmal ecurse of evente, It was written sfter I filed shis suld and after y
recent letter to the Netisnal Archives desling with ome picture, to which Rere
has not yet been response. LT you or whoever will msike the decicien, if any,
have not reed 14, I suggest this be dens, I will net accept sny pleture with
sareen noyY any mede from one with sereem. ..

If you sheuld prefer ea emisabls settlement of this matterp I suamgest
1t may be more resdily sccomplisbed if selfeservimg and Geceptive lot ters (whether
or net so insended or even undersiood by you) are dispensed with,- -

$ingersly,

Hearold Weisberg

S



UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20405

SEP 17 1970

Mr. Harold Weisberg

Coq d'Or Press

Route 8

Frederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

This is in response to your letter of Junef 20, 1970, addressed to the ,
Director of Information in regard to your appeal from the alleged denial
of the National Archives and Records Service to furnish you access to
certain archival materials in connection with the assassination of
President Kennedy. _ e

Your letter appears to request five items: (1) a copy of the photo- -
graph taken by the Archives staff showing the front of the President's
shirt; (2) a photograph of the knot of the President's tie; (3) a photo-
graph, made from the negative prepared by the Archives, of the back of
the President's shirt with the top of the collar included, showing the
area of damage; (4) an enlarged photograph of the back of the shirt,

not including the collar area, prepared from the negative for Warren
Commission Exhibit 394; and (5) permission for you to examine the
photographs taken with CBS equipment by the Archives staff.

After consultation with the Archives staff, it has been determined that
items 2, 3 and 4 above have never been denied to you by the Archives and
that item 1 has been denied to you only in terms of furnishing you a
personal copy of the photograph. The Archives has specifically indicated
it will allow you to examine the photograph indicated in item 1 in the
National Archives Building. In addition, the Archives has indicated a
willingness to prepare and to allow you to examine the photographs:in
items 2 and 3 in the Archives Building, to supply you the photograph in
item 4, to allow you to examine item 5 photographs in the Archives
Building, and to furnish you prints of the item 5 photographs.

It is hoped that the above disclosure procedures will satisfy your
requests. We do not consider this in any way a denial inasmuch as we" -
have endeavored to make each requested item reasonably available to you.

Sincerely,

RICHARD Q. VAWTER
Director of Public Affairs
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